

Kristel Rickers

From: Tim Steiner <redmanmt@xmission.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 12:47 PM
To: 'Kylee Anderson'
Cc: 'Tori McCurdy'; 'Brandt Ipson'; 'Kristel Rickers'
Subject: Edelen/1675209

S.F.

It appears Jonathan did not load all of these cabinets for NICK EDELEN, about ½ are still setting in the warehouse.

I instructed Jonathan to call Kylee and/or Tori.

This is just a follow up to make sure everyone is aware.

Tim J Steiner

Terminal Manager
Redman Van & Storage
1818 Minnesota Ave
Billings, Montana 59101
406-252-5612 406-252-2768
FAX 406-252-5613
RedmanMT@Xmission.com



The information contained in this electronic communication and any accompanying document is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the property of REDMAN VAN & STORAGE, INC. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication, or any part of it, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email, and destroy this communication and all copies of it, including all attachments. Electronic communication may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorized tampering and Redman Van & Storage disclaims all liability of any kind for such actions or any consequences that may arise directly or indirectly therefrom.